----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Munjoy Hill Neighborhood Organization <info@munjoyhill.org>
To: Munjoy Hill Neighborhood Organization <info@munjoyhill.org>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 at 04:19:23 PM EST

Subject: NEWS RELEASE - Taxi Driver Robbed on Munjoy Hill

NEWS RELEASE

Taxi Driver Robbed
on Munjoy Hill

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

January 28, 2019

Portland Police Department

109 Middle Street

Portland, Maine 04101

CONTACT: Lieutenant Robert Martin,
RMM@PortlandMaine.gov - (207) 874-8604



mailto:RMM@PortlandMaine.gov

PORTLAND, Maine — A Portland taxi driver was robbed shortly
after picking up two men in Monument Square and driving them
to an address on Munjoy Hill.

The Robbery occurred on January 27, 2019 at 7:55 PM when one
of the males asked the 69-year-old driver to stop the cab on
Adams Street near Kellogg Street and then threatened him with a
knife while demanding cash. The victim gave them an undisclosed
amount of money before they fled on foot toward the Munjoy
South Apartments. The driver was not injured.

The suspects were described as white males in their late 20’s or
early 30’s, 5’-10" to 6’00” tall with medium length brown hair.
One of the suspects was wearing a brown coat and the other was
wearing dark colored clothing.

If anyone has any information pertaining to this crime they are
being asked to contact the Portland Police Department at (207)
874-8575.

HHt
To provide information anonymously, community members may
contact us by text, internet, or phone.
Mobile phone users can text the keyword "GOTCHA"” plus their
message to 274637 (CRIMES).
Submit tips by going to the Portland Police Department
website: www.portlandmaine.gov/police and clicking "Submit an
Anonymous Crime Tip.”
Anonymous phone tips can be left on the Department’s Crime Tip
line:207-874-8584.
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